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From: =R

Sent: 13 May 2022 16:04

To: Amrar.ili )
Subject: FW: Vanilla Thai Spa, 1 Whites Row. ET7NF '
Follow Up Flag: Foliow up

Flag Status: Completed

Dear Mr Ali

I understand that you wrote to (I i by letter dated 7' April asking her to provide answers to three
questions, and requiring that she should respondwathm 21 days of the date of the letter. | have been sent a photo
of the letter, which was opened only today, and purely by chance, by her sister who occasionally goes to the house
to check its security.«\mE is still in Hong Kong and in fact on or about the date of your letter the business was
sold. She therefore does not have any interest in the business. You may have read in the newspapers that Hong
Kong residents are stili under severe restraint and there is virtually a total embargo on movement into and out of
HX. She will therefore remain there for the foreseeable future.

| will attempt to take instructions and provide a response to the three questions posed.

Regards
S
Mobhile : 07970 101779
Secure email : robert.wong@idspicer.cism.net

140 Kilburn High Road

London NW6 41D

DX 37714 KiLBURN

Landline: 020 7624 7771 Fax: 020 7328 9466 Emergency Mobile: 07836 577556
*Web www.idspicer.co.uk

Partners: P Spicer Ltd, U Zeb Ltd, K Khushal Ltd, L Nicol Ltd, Sanjay Cholera, Ramandeep Rai and
Pretesh Chauhan

Authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority.
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This email has been sent from JD Spicer Zeb.

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended salely for the
addressee and access to this email by anyone else is unauthorised. Any views or opinions presented are
solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of JD Spicer Zeb. If you are not the
intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. When addressed to our clients, any opinions or advice
contained in this email are subject to the terms and conditions expressed in the governing client
engagement letter or contract. If you have received this email in error please notify ID Spicer Zeb. by
telephone on 020 7624 7771 or by fax on 020 7328 9466. JD Spicer Zeb cannot guarantee that any files
attached to this e-mail are free from viruses or any other program code that may be harmful to your
computer system, and as such is not liable for any damage that may caused as a resuit.
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WARNING: It is your responsibility 10 take all necessary steps to ensure this e-mail and any attachments
to it are free from viruses.

The increasing risk of fraud — please stay vigilant. If, having received our client account details and you
then receive an email purporting to be.from a member of this firm and asking for the funds to be sent
to a different bank account, please contact us immediately, before sending the funds. Our client
account details do not change. If you have received an email asking for your funds to be sent to a
different account, it is likely that the email could be from another party who has hacked into your email
account and is trying to commit a fraud. Please always be vigilant.

We have amended our Privacy Notice to comply with the new General Data Protection Regulations
{GDPR). If you want to see how we process your personal data then please review the new Privacy

Notice on our website at www.jdspicer.co.uk/site/help/privacy/
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